

9.



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

February 8, 1999

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 99-14, regarding a report on poor street lighting near and around 411 Franklin Street, City Electrician George Fernandes reports the following:

Lighting in the immediate area of 411 Franklin was upgraded in 1996, which increased lighting on Franklin Street from Soden Street to Hancock Street. The remainder of the lighting in this area will be upgraded on Franklin Street from Western Avenue to Putnam Avenue and on Soden Street. This will increase lighting levels for travel to both main thoroughfares and the areas in the vicinity of 411 Franklin Street.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #9

S-1003

Relative to AR #99-14, regarding
a report on poor street lighting
near and around 411 Franklin Street.

In City Council February 8, 1999

PLACED ON FILE